1. LICENSES Bridger Coal Co. P.C. Bort 2068 Lock Spring W 9 82902 1. DOCKET NUMBER(8) 3. DOCKET NUMBER(8) 3. DOCKET NUMBER(8) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(8) 3. DOCKET NUMBER(8) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(8) 5. DATE OF PROPERTION 3. DOCKET NUMBER(8) 2. REGIONARY PER ST. December Co. 1. License Condition Number Co. 1. License Co. 3. DOCKET NUMBER(8) 4. LICENSE NUMBER(8) 5. DATE OF PROPERTION 8. 7 100 1. License Condition was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear requirementation accordance with the Conditions were addressed by the impaction. The Indings as a result of the impaction are as follows. 1. Within the scool of the impaction, no violations were addressed by the impaction. The findings as a result of the impaction are as follows. 1. Within the scool of the impaction, no violations were addressed by the impaction. We have not further questions on these actions at this time. 3. During this impaction certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation identified during the last impaction. We have not further questions on these actions at this time. 3. During this impaction certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation in Section with 10 CFR 18.11. A	NRC Form 601		U.S. NUCLEAR REGULAT	TORY COMMISSION	
Licenses The indication was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with this Nuclear requisitory Commissions (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of salective examinations of procedures and requisitions with the score of this inspection, no violations were observed. 1. Within the score of this inspection, no violations were observed. 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to consect the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions on those actions at that time. 3. Ouring this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which a required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A sea not properly posted to indicate the presence of redioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2). B Containers located in	10 CFR 2.201 SAFETY INSPECTION				
Licenses The indication was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with this Nuclear requisitory Commissions (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of salective examinations of procedures and requisitions with the score of this inspection, no violations were observed. 1. Within the score of this inspection, no violations were observed. 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to consect the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions on those actions at that time. 3. Ouring this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which a required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A sea not properly posted to indicate the presence of redioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2). B Containers located in	P.G. Bex 20, Pock Spring,	WY 82902 BILLICENSE NUMBER(S)	Vivilen Regulatory (Rogin IX yan Plaza Dring rlugter TX	om	
The inflaction was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with this Nuclear regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection—consisted of salective summissions of procedures and representative records, interview, with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The findings as a result of this inspection are as follows: 1. Within the scope of this inspection, no violations were observed. 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have taken to consect the violations identified during the last inspection. We have no further questions on those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities, as checked below, were in violation of NRC requirements. THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is required to be posted in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11. A was not properly posted to indicate the presence of a Containers located in	030-31140	49-21022-07	2 8/7/20		
B. Containers located in	The in pection was an examination of the activities of regulatory Commissions (NRC) rules and regulations and representative records, interviews, with personnel 1. Within the scope of this inspection, no violation 2. The inspector also verified the steps you have to those actions at this time. 3. During this inspection certain of your activities THIS IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which is	and the conditions of your license. The and observations by the inspector. The swere observed. aken to convect the violations identified as checked below, were in violation or required to be posted in accordance with the conditions of the conditions.	the inspection consisted of selective examinate findings as a result of this inspection are did during the last inspection. We have no fulfill NRC requirements.	etions of procedures eas follows: urther questions on	
labeled to indicate the presence of radioactive material. 10 CFR 20.203(f)(1), or (f)(2). C	of e				
D. Records of	labeled to indicate the presence of redicact		of sealed sources were not per		
E. Documents were not proving posted or otherwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11. F. Reports or notifications of	D. Records of		were not	properly maintained.	
with 10 CFR or License Condition Number H.	E. Documents were not providly posted or ot	herwise made available. 10 CFR 19.11			
H.	F. Reports or notifications of	or License Co	were no	t made in accordance	
I hereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above. This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFB 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required by the NRC. 9008240002 900816 R2G4 LICSO 49-21022-02 PDC FORMARIAN RANGE RAN					
I hereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above. This statement of corrective actions is made, in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFB 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required by the NRC. 9008240002 900816 RZG4 LIC30 49-21022-02 PDC FDC FDC FDC FDC FDC FDC FDC					
I hereby state that within 30 days the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations identified in the items checked above. This statement of corrective actions is made, in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required by the NRC. 9008240002 900816 R2G4 LIC30 49-21022-02 PDC FORM R2G4 LIC30 49-21022-02 PDC FORM R2G4 LIC30 A9-21022-02 PDC			421305		
This statement of corrective actions is made, in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFB 2.201. No further response will be submitted unless required by the NRC. 9008240002 900816 RZG4 LIC30 49-21022-02 PDC PDC RZG4 LIC30 49-21022-02 PDC RZG4 LIC30 49-21022-02 PDC					
REGNATURE - LICENSES I DATE DILINATURE - NRC INSPECTOR I DATE	This statement of corrective actions is made in accordance the NRC. 9008240002 900816 RZG4 LIC30 49-21022-02 PI	lance with the requirements of 10 CFB	Let Bee	8/15/90	